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Dear Tim,

For item 1,4, please find uploaded files on your website.

For item 2, another antenna only used for receive.

For item 3, this EUT is designed with two outer appearances that are
different from their plastic cover only. Please refer to EUT Photo.

For item 5, we do have the phrase shows in user's manual. Please find the
last sentence on the bottom of page 2 of the user's manual.

Regards,
Rennie

"Timothy R.

Johnson" 17¥6aH;{G
Alan_Lane@mail.adt.com.tw

<tjohnson@Americ °/E¥»8§U°ejG Rennie@ADT.com.tw,
vivi@adt.com.tw

anTCB.com> ¥D\®;G EMC Review of BROMAX COMMUNICATIONS,
INC., FCC ID: O6M-WE302

2002/07/23 12:13
PM

Alan,

Attached are comments regarding review of this application. Please provide
information as soon as possible.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson

NARTE Certified EMC Engineer

No. EMC-002205-NE

email: tiohnson@AmericanTCB.com

alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net
(See attached file: ATCB Comments_072202_EMC.pdf)
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